June 14, 1952

Dr. K. F. Meyer

Direcicr, HoopervPoundation
University of California
San Franclaeo 22, Calif,

Dear Dr, Meyer:

I au very pleased to hear that Dr. Englesbarg is being considered
for srometion to Assistunt Professor. My impressions arse juite favorable,
but are based on only fleeting contacts and some correspondence.

When T met Eilis about two ysars ago, he was juct sbout to complete
his doctoral work. I had had un opportunity, earlier, to review his thesis.
The work still ss:ums quite good, although he did seem somewhat overexcited
about 1t. Your coument as tc his subssquent growth 1s tharefore good, but
not unexpscted, asws. I have gotien the same impresalon from my subsequent
gorrespondenca <iih hiu,

I ncps this letter answers yowr juestions., I would endorse the appointe
ment, but weuld have to rely on the judgment of the parsons who have worked
more closely with him Juring the pasb twc years,

Yours slncsrely,

o

o

Joshua Lederberg
Associate Profsasscr of Genetics




